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This section contains various forms that should be prepared and submitted along with the Vendor’s proposal. The intent of providing such forms is to ensure comparability between proposals. Included in this section are the following forms:
Minimum Criteria
Proposer’s Information Form
Non-Collusion Affidavit
Vendor Proposal Form
Client Reference Form
Pricing Forms
Arizona Administrative Code R4-30-301
Participation in Boycott of Israel Consultant Certification Form
[bookmark: _Toc51686813]Minimum Criteria
As noted in section 1.8 of this RFP, proposed solutions MUST meet all of the following requirements. Proposals not meeting these requirements will be rejected. Vendors should acknowledge acceptance of these terms and include the following checklist in their RFP response. 
	Minimum Criteria
	Yes/No

	RFP Response
RFP response is submitted by the due date and time.
	

	Response Authorization
The RFP response is signed by an authorized company officer.
	

	Response Completeness
Vendor complied with all instructions in the RFP and provided a response to all items requested with sufficient detail, including all forms, which provides for the proposal to be properly evaluated.  Failure to provide the requested information may result in rejection of the proposal.
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Consultants proposing as prime Consultants or Subconsultants on Maricopa Association of Governments’ (“MAG”) projects are required to complete this form and return it with your proposal. By signature on the Proposers Information Form, the consultant certifies that:
a. The submission of the offer did not involve collusion or other anti-competitive practices.
b. The Proposer will not discriminate against any employee or applicant for employment in violation of Federal Executive Order 11246.
c. The Proposer has not given or offered to give and does not intend to give at any time hereafter any economic opportunity, future employment, gift, loan, gratuity, special discount, trip favor, or service to a public servant in connection with the submitted offer.
d. Failure to sign the offer, or the falsity of a statement in a signed offer, shall void the submitted offer or any resulting contracts, and the Proposer may be debarred.
If you have any questions about this form, please call the MAG Fiscal Services Director, (602) 254-6300.

GENERAL INFORMATION:
	Name of Firm:
	

	Street Address:
	

	City, State, Zip:
	

	Telephone Number:
	
	Fax Number:
	

	Email Address:
	

	Web address:
	
	Year firm was established:
	

	Is this firm a prime consultant?
	Yes
	
	No
	
	

	Is this firm a subconsultant?
	Yes
	
	No
	
	

	If so identify specialty:
	

	Is this firm a certified DBE?
	Yes
	
	No
	
	

	If so, by whom?
	

	Is this firm currently debarred?
	Yes
	
	No
	
	

	Is this firm currently the subject of debarment proceeding?
	Yes
	
	No
	
	


FINANCIAL INFORMATION
Firm’s annual gross receipts (average of last three years)
	
	<$300,000
	
	
	$1,000,000 - $4,999,999

	
	$300,000 - $599,999
	
	
	>$5,000,000

	
	$600,000 - $999,999
	
	
	



Total Price of the Proposed Solution (One-time costs plus one year of ongoing costs): ________________
Information will be maintained as confidential to the extent allowed by Federal and State law. The undersigned swears that the above information is correct. Any material misrepresentation may be grounds for terminating any contract which may be awarded and initiating action under Federal and State laws concerning false statements.
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	[NAME, TITLE]
	
	Date
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THE AFFIDAVIT SET FORTH BELOW MUST BE EXECUTED ON BEHALF OF
THE VENDOR AND FURNISHED WITH EVERY PROPOSAL
NON-COLLUSION AFFIDAVIT
	
STATE OF: ___________________
MAG OF: ________________
TAX ID NUMBER: _________________
____________, being duly sworn, deposes and says he/she is the ______________ (Name) (Title)

Of _____________________________________________ the proposal responder that has 					(Company)

submitted to MAG a proposal for an ERP system all as fully set forth in said proposal and that except as specified below, the aforementioned proposal responder constitutes the only person, firm, or corporation having any interest in said proposal or in any contract, benefit, or profit which may, might or could accrue as a result of said proposal, said exceptions being as follows:
____________________________________________________________________________
	(If no exceptions, please state)

Vendor further states that said proposal is, in all respects, fair and is submitted without collusion or fraud; and that no member of MAG is directly or indirectly interested in said proposal.
___________________________________
(Affiant)

SWORN TO and subscribed before me, a Notary Public, in and for the above-named State and City

this _________________ day of _______________, ________________.
	(Day)	(Month)	(Year)


_____________________________
(Notary Public)
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Vendor Proposal Form
	Vendor name:
	

	Software brand name:
	

	Software version proposed & number of years in production:
	

	Is Vendor prime contractor: 
	Yes            No   



	1. 
	Please describe the level of research and development investment you make in your products (i.e. – annual budget, head count, etc.).

	
	


	2. 
	How many fully operational (i.e. Live) customer installations of the version proposed in this RFP, currently in production, has the Vendor completed?  

	
		
	Arizona
	Nationally

	Public Sector
	
	

	Private Sector
	
	

	Overall:
	
	




	3. 
	How many fully operational customer installations (i.e. Live), of all versions, has the Vendor completed?

	
		
	Arizona
	Nationally

	Public Sector
	
	

	Private Sector
	
	

	Overall:
	
	




	4. 
	How many current system implementations of your solution are in-process within both the State of Arizona and the Vendor-defined region of the Country that includes the State of Arizona?

	
		
	Current in-process Implementations

	State of Arizona
	

	Region
	

	Total:
	




	5. 
	Where is the Vendor’s closest support facility/sales office to Phoenix, AZ?

	
	



	6. 
	Where is the Vendor’s company headquarters?

	
	


	7. 
	Please list the Vendor’s sales in the previous three years:

	
		Year
	Sales

	2019
	

	2018
	

	2017
	




	8. 
	How many total employees does the Vendor have in each of the following categories:

	
		Area
	Number

	Sales/Marketing
	

	Management/Administration
	

	Help Desk Staff
	

	Development Staff
	

	Other
	

	Total:
	




	9. 
	What is the Vendor’s hourly rate for implementation assistance beyond that which is included in the Vendor bid by skill set?

	
		Rates for Additional Implementation Assistance

	Skill Set
	Hourly Rate

	
	$  / hr.

	
	$  / hr.

	
	$  / hr.




	10. 
	Please indicate two separate potential visits of 2-3 consecutive days each in which the Vendor will commit to being available for an onsite demonstration and your preference.

	
		Demonstration Date Options

	Option
	Available
	Not Available

	Week of December 7
	
	

	Week of December 14
	
	




	11. 
	What would be the Vendor’s preferred comparably sized, site visit location?

	
	

	12. 
	What is the total duration of your proposed implementation approach?

	
	


	13. 
	Please list all third party solutions proposed.

	
	

	14. 
	What database are you proposing?

	
	

	15. 
	Is the solution hosted by the Vendor or a third-party?

	
	

	16. 
	Please describe the minimum commitment term (in years) for a Vendor-hosted  or cloud option and note the term assumed for determining the proposed costs.

	
	

	17. 
	What is the query tool and report writer that Vendor is proposing?

	
	

	18. 
	What is your recommended approach to training (End-user vs. train the trainer), for MAG, and why?

	
	

	19. 
	Will the Vendor contractually agree to:

	
		Contractual Inquiry

	Term / Condition
	Yes
	No

	Non-performance hold-backs?
	
	

	Payment hold-backs until fully operational and formally accepted?
	
	

	Allow MAG the  licensed to thto the ct (HRSDOto approve Vendor staff assigned to help with implementation?
	
	

	Waiving software maintenance costs for the duration of the software implementation.
	
	




	20. 
	Describe how your software will be licensed to MAG	(e.g. site license, named users, concurrent users, etc.)
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Client Reference Form
	[bookmark: OLE_LINK3]Vendor name:
	

	Customer name:
	

	Customer contact:
	

	Customer phone number:
	(    )

	Customer E-mail address
	

	System which Solution Replaced
	

	Project Date Range
	



	Describe Nature of Project and Services Provided to This Client:

	















	Configuration of Solution Implemented (Hardware, Software) including modules implemented and version:
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Please complete the pricing forms that have been provided in the associated Microsoft Excel pricing spreadsheet. It is the responsibility of the Vendor to ensure the accuracy of the pricing provided as part of your response. Any errors in providing an accurate price response due to inaccuracies in the provided templates are the sole responsibility of the responding Vendor. If there is not enough space to describe the pricing on these forms, please attach a separate pricing page and provide the pricing information in the same type of format so that it is easy to understand.  MAG requests a firm, fixed price for each of the components described below that are included on the attached Microsoft Excel pricing spreadsheet as separate tabs:
Vendor Checklist (including Hosting/Licensing Model, Travel & Lodging Costs, and Discount)
Proposal Summary (no direct input required)
Module Summary (no direct input required)
Application Software
Other Software
Ancillary Hardware
Implementation Services
[bookmark: _Ref51260509]Train-the-Trainer Training[footnoteRef:1] [1:  Vendors shall propose their recommended mix of end-user and train-the-trainer training.] 

End-User Training1
Interfaces
Modifications
Other Implementation Services
[bookmark: _Toc51686819]
Arizona Administrative Code R4-30-301
All registrants shall comply with the following rules of professional conduct:

A registrant shall not submit any materially false statements or fail to disclose any material facts requested in connection with an application for registration or certification, or in response to a subpoena. 
A registrant shall not engage in fraud, deceit, misrepresentation or concealment of material facts in advertising, soliciting, or providing professional services to members of the public.
A registrant shall not commit bribery of a public servant as proscribed in A.R.S. § 13-2602, commit commercial bribery as proscribed in A.R.S. § 13-2605, or violate any federal statute concerning bribery.
A registrant shall comply with state, municipal, and county laws, codes, ordinances, and regulations pertaining to the registrant’s area of practice.
If a registrant violates any state or federal criminal statute, the Board may take action against a registrant’s license or certificate if a violation of the law is reasonably related to a registrant’s area of practice.
A registrant shall apply the technical knowledge and skill that would be applied by other qualified registrants who practice the same profession in the same area and at the same time.
A registrant shall not accept an engagement if the duty to a client or the public would conflict with the registrant’s personal interest or the interest of another client without making a full written disclosure of all material facts of the conflict to each person who might be related to or affected by the engagement.
A registrant shall not accept compensation for services related to the same engagement from more than one party without making a full written disclosure of all material facts to all parties and obtaining the express written consent of all parties involved.
A registrant shall make full disclosure to all parties concerning: 
Any transaction involving payments to any person for the purpose of securing a contract, assignment, or engagement, except payments for actual and substantial technical assistance in preparing the proposal; or
Any monetary, financial, or beneficial interest the registrant holds in a contracting firm or other entity providing goods or services, other than the registrant’s professional services, to a project or engagement.
A registrant shall not solicit, receive, or accept compensation from material, equipment, or other product or services suppliers for specifying or endorsing their products, goods or services to any client or other person without full written disclosure to all parties. 
If a registrant’s professional judgment is overruled or not adhered to under circumstances where a serious threat to the public health, safety, or welfare may result, the registrant shall immediately notify the responsible party appropriate building official, or agency, and the Board of the specific nature of the public threat.
If called upon or employed as an arbitrator to interpret contracts, to judge contract performance, or to perform any other arbitration duties, the registrant shall render decisions impartially and without bias to any party. 


To the extent applicable to the professional engagement, a registrant shall conduct a land survey engagement in accordance with the April 12, 2001 Arizona Professional Land Surveyors Association (“APLS”) Arizona Boundary Survey Minimum Standards, available at www.azapls.org. The Board of Technical Registration adopted the standards on June 15, 2001, and incorporated them into this subsection by reference. This incorporation by reference does not include any later amendments or editions and is available at the office of the Board of Technical Registration.
A registrant shall comply with any subpoena issued by the Board or its designated administrative law judge.
A registrant shall update the registrant’s address and telephone number of record with the Board within 30 days of the date of any change.
A registrant shall not sign, stamp, or seal any professional documents not prepared by the registrant or a bona fide employee of the registrant.
Except as provided below and in subsections (18) and (19), a registrant shall not accept any professional engagement or assignment outside the registrant’s professional registration category unless: 
The registrant is qualified by education, technical knowledge, or experience to perform the work; and
The work is exempt under A.R.S. § 32-143.
A registered professional engineer may accept professional engagements or assignments in branches of engineering other than that branch in which the registrant has demonstrated proficiency by registration but only if the registrant has the education, technical knowledge, or experience to perform such engagements or assignments. 
Except as otherwise provided by law, a registrant may act as the prime professional for a given project and select collaborating professionals; however, the registrant shall perform only those professional services that the registrant is qualified by registration to perform and shall seal and sign only the work prepared by the registrant or by the registrant’s bona fide employee.
A registrant who is designated as a responsible registrant shall be responsible for the firm or corporation. The Board may impose disciplinary action on the responsible registrant for any violation of Board statutes or rules that is committed by a non-registrant employee, firm, or corporation.
A registrant shall not enter into a contract for expert witness services on a contingency fee basis or any other arrangement in a disputed matter where the registrant’s fee is directly related to the outcome of the dispute. 
Historical Note: Adopted effective August 3, 1983 (Supp. 83-4). Amended effective December 18, 1991 (Supp. 91-4). Amended effective May 1, 1995 (Supp. 95-2). Amended by final rulemaking at 6 A.A.R. 1018, effective February 25, 2000 (Supp. 00-1). Amended by final rulemaking at 8 A.A.R. 903, effective February 14, 2002 (Supp. 02-1). Amended by final rulemaking at 9 A.A.R. 791, effective February 12, 2003 (Supp. 03-1). Amended by final rulemaking at 10 A.A.R. 2798, effective August 7, 2004 (Supp. 04-2). Amended by final rulemaking at 12 A.A.R. 1609, effective July 1, 2006 (Supp. 06-2). Amended by final rulemaking at 19 A.A.R. 128, effective March 10, 2013 (Supp. 13-1). Amended by final rulemaking at 24 A.A.R. 1785, effective August 5, 2018 (Supp. 18-2).

COMPLIANCE WITH RULES OF PROFESSIONAL CONDUCT CERTIFICATION

	I hereby certify to the best of my knowledge and belief that
	

	
	(Name of Consulting Firm)

	and I
	
	as the
	
	shall comply with, in

	
	(Name)
	
	(Title)
	

	all respects, the rules of professional conduct sent forth in A.A.C. R4-30-301.

	
	

	
	(Signature)

	
	

	
	(Print Name)

	
	

	
	(Date)
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Participation in Boycott of Israel Consultant Certification Form 
This Certification is required in response to legislation enacted to prohibit the State from contracting with companies currently engaged in a boycott of Israel. To ensure compliance with A.R.S. §35‐393.01, this form must be completed and returned with any response to a solicitation (SOQ), Contract Cost Proposals, and Contract Time Extensions. Consultants must submit any supporting information to assist the state in making its determination of compliance. The Consultant understands that this response will become public record and may be subject to public inspection. 

As defined by A.R.S. §35‐393.01:
1. "Boycott" means engaging in a refusal to deal, terminating business activities or performing other actions that are intended to limit commercial relations with Israel or with persons or entities doing business in Israel or in territories controlled by Israel, if those actions are taken either:
(a) In compliance with or adherence to calls for a boycott of Israel other than those boycotts to which 50 United States Code section 4607(c) applies.
(b) In a manner that discriminates on the basis of nationality, national origin or religion and that is not based on a valid business reason.
2. "Company" means a sole proprietorship, organization, association, corporation, partnership, joint venture, limited partnership, limited liability partnership, Limited Liability Company or other entity or business association, and includes a wholly owned subsidiary, majority‐owned subsidiary, parent company or affiliate.
3. "Direct holdings" means all publicly traded securities of a company that are held directly by the state treasurer or a retirement system in an actively managed account or fund in which the retirement system owns all shares or interests.
4. "Indirect holdings" means all securities of a company that are held in an account or fund, including a mutual fund, that is managed by one or more persons who are not employed by the state treasurer or a retirement system, if the state treasurer or retirement system owns shares or interests either:
(a) Together with other investors that are not subject to this section.
(b) That are held in an index fund.
5. “Public entity" means this State, a political subdivision of this STATE or an agency, board, commission or department of this state or a political subdivision of this state.
6. “Public fund" means the state treasurer or a retirement system.
7. "Restricted companies" means companies that boycott Israel.
8. "Retirement system" means a retirement plan or system that is established by or pursuant to title 38.

All Consultants must select one of the following:

My company does not participate in, and agrees not to participate in during the term of the contract a boycott of Israel in accordance with A.R.S. §35‐393.01. 

My company does participate in a boycott of Israel as defined by A.R.S. §35‐393.01. Consultant shall provide a written explanation.

By submitting this response, Consultant agrees to indemnify and hold the State, its agents and employees, harmless from any claims or causes of action relating to the State’s action based upon reliance on the above representations, including the payment of all costs and attorney fees incurred by the State in defending such an action. 

Company Name							Signature of Person Authorized to Sign


Address								
Printed Name


City State Zip							Title



